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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR N
RUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT e L. -
ATIN: STEVE MASON s

1235 IA PLATA HIGHWAY N
FARMINGTON NM 87401 .

RE: Jicarilla Contract 55A - Well #6 .
790" FSL & 790' FWL SN
SWiSW}, Sec. 26, T23N, R3W wa-
Sandoval County, NM

Dear Steve:

Relative to our recent telephone conversation on the above captioned
matter, I am attaching to this letter a letter I wrote to El Paso
Natural Gas on July 15, 1992, requesting a reconnection of the
aforementioned well.

In the latter part of June 1992, Billco Energy did extensive reworking
on this well, including but not limited to cleaning the well bore. The
unprocessed natural gas pressures were favorable. We maintained a 225
pound casing pressure, along with a 225 pound tubing pressure. The
maximum open flow tests accomplished on the well would indicate that the
well is capable of producing 500 MCF a day. With a i inch plate against
a 190 pound line pressure, the well will be capable of producing 20 MCF
a day. We feel that this is ecomomically feasible to produce this well
and have requested El1 Paso to reconnect the well, per the attached
letter.

Steve, please let me know if there is anything else that needs to be
accamplished. I will continue to pursue El Paso for a reconnect.

avid B. Ten l/ T
Owner,/Operator

Enclosure
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